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o
May 24, 1999 0
Secretary of the Commission AR -
Florida Public Service Commission el *
Capital Circle Office Center n
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard e
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 -

Re: Docket No. 990524-TP !

Dear Secretary of the Commission:

Please withdraw the petition by Annox, Inc. for approval of resale agreement with IXC
Communications Services, Inc., which was filed on April 76, 1999 and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Atencia Mot Al it
Katherine Mauldin Hunter
Attormey for Annox, Inc.
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